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SENT CERTIFIED, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
7014-0150-0000-6082-6134

November 5, 2014 RECEIvED
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Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E. ’fOV 072014
nvironmental Protection Specialist DIVISION OF RECLAMATION
Colorado Department of Natural Resources MINING AND SAFE

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Requestl/for Extension of Providence Mine Permit M-%IZ-OSZ, Succession of Operator
(SQ/-OI) Legal Right of Entry

Dear Mr. Cazier:

On October 10, 2014, you wrote to Mr. Ray DuBois, then VP and General Manager of CC&V,
requesting that CC&V provide documentation of our legal right of entry to the Providence Mine
site. In that letter you indicated we had 30 days to respond. This 30-day period will expire on
Sunday, November 9, and thus our response to you is currently due on Monday, November 10.

Resolution of this issue has, unfortunately, taken longer than expected. For that reason, CC&V
requests that it be allowed an additional 30 days—to and including Tuesday, December 9,
2014—to provide the requested documentation. At your earliest convenience please let us know
if the Division is amenable to this extension request.

Thank you very much for your consideration of our request. Please contact me at (719)-689-4055
should you have questions or wish to discuss this request for an extension.

Sincerely,

ChresHoorde— T

Timm Comer
Manager, Environmental Resources

cc. om Kaldenbach, DRMS
Barbara Corca, DRMS



